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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive

Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191
Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620
Reg No: 1994/004226/07

Vat No: 4670144973

Brand Allocation - Ballantine 1BAFNA Promo Stock - 2023-09-28
0 ¢ 66664
_ Lizuor Runners Durban | KZND
WNieewran o collect DFRRIEF Ref: 1725
LATE: ~ \\ P 18454 53
Buyer's VAT:

2023-09-28 24949 XOKZND Rugby Worl

140425 Bal 7YO AMERICAN BARREL 6X750m| 43% 261.2700 EA 64.00 261.27

Account No: *KEXAXETIRG Signature: / A= m|J
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Branch 632005 Date: 2 m\\ =2kl \\ 2023
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LRSA SINGLE PICK FOR COLLECTION /-SPE

PROMO - PRI1447309
Stock Code Stock Description Packsize Unit Batch Units QTY
Load ID: 9169694
Pernod Ricard South Africa
PROMOSIE
EA
140425 Bal 7YO AMERICAN BARREL6X750ml 43% 1 s EA 64

64
Picked By: Checked By:
2023/09/28 14:28:44 11




Priscilla Ramlall

L L S R e e e T R
From: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2023 13:43
To: Sam Pillay; Claire Walsh; Nomzamo Dlomo; Zee Nemakomboni; SSA - SA - Group Debtors; Priscilla Ramlall; Wikus Vermeulen;
Kobus Claassens
Cc: Dudu Mbele; Wiseman Maphanga
Subject: RE: B7 Tasting over the Rugby World Cup - MEMO Approval Required
Attachments: PRSA MEMO WM.docx
Approved

Pranishwar Maharaj

Accounts Receivable Manager | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My warking hours moy be different from yours so please do not feef obliged (o reply cutside your normal werking hours

From: Sam Pillay <sam.pillay@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Claire Walsh <Claire.C.Walsh@pernod-ricard.com>; Nomzamo Dlomo <Nomzamo.Dlomo@pernod-ricard.com>; Zee Nemakomboni
<zee.nemakomboni@pernod-ricard.com>; Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>; SSA - SA - Group Debtors <GroupDebtors@pernod-
ricard.com>; Priscilla <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; wikus@Irsa.co.za; 'Kobus Claassens' <kobus@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Dudu Mbele <Dudu.Mbele@pernod-ricard.com>; Wiseman Maphanga <wiseman.maphanga@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: B7 Tasting over the Rugby World Cup - MEMO Approval Required

Hi All,

@Pranishwar Maharaj, kindly approve attached memo for collection today

@wikus@lrsa.co.za and @Priscilla, kindly advise if collection will be possible today and time once approved
@'Kohus Claassens' please process QR code for Wiseman:

Name: Wiseman Maphanga

Cell: 072 633 7488

1D: 9009105434080

Vehicle Reg: KP31CHG



Crder Number 18454 s3 00430 Branch/Plant KZND

Sold To 66864 Brand Aliceation - Ballaniing COrder Date 09/28i2023
Ship To 65688 Pramo Stock - Trade Marketing Cust PO 24949 XOKZND Rugby Wor
Currency ZAR Exchange Rale Base ZAR
Records 1-2
Item . ; Ocm%_v. i . Secondary Secondary Ln i Unit Extended Branch!
Number Ordered Uatd Quantity Uold Ty Description 1 Price Price - Plant L
" 140425 64.0000 EA 64,0000 EA S 8al 7YO AMERICAN BARREL KZND

Thanks so much

Warm regards
Sam Pillay

Sales Coordinator East Coast | Pernod Ricard South Africa
Ay warking hours may be different from yours so please do not feel abliged to reply ouwt

your normal working hours

From: Claire Walsh <Claire.C.Walsh@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Sam Pillay <sam.pillay@pernod-ricard.com>; Nomzamo Dlomo <Nomzamo.Dlomo@pernod-ricard.com>; Zee Nemakomboni <zee.nemakomboni@pernod-
ricard.com>

Cc: Dudu Mbele <Dudu.Mbele@pernod-ricard.com>; Louise Wiese <Louise. Wiese @pernod-ricard.com>; Wiseman Maphanga <wiseman.maphanga@pernod-
ricard.com>

Subject: RE: B7 Tasting over the Rugby World Cup

Please may you allocate Wiseman for this one and he can collect when ready and meet agency with the stock.
Will agency be able to get the stock to all venues in time? @Zee Nemakomboni ?

Claire Walsh
Trade Execution Manager KZN | Pernod Ricard South Africa

Ay working hovrs may be d from yours 5o please do not

biiged to reply outside your normuol working hours




From: Sam Pillay <sam.pillay@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Claire Walsh <Claire.C.Walsh@pernod-ricard.com>; Nomzamo Dlomo <Nemzamo.Dlomo@pernod-ricard.com>
Cc: Dudu Mbele <Dudu.Mbele @pernod-ricard.com>; Louise Wiese <Louise.Wiese@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: FW: B7 Tasting over the Rugby World Cup

Good Morning Ladies,
Trust you well

Please see below comms from Louise and advise who will be able to assist with this collection in order to process the memo.

Thanks so much

Warm regards

Sam Pillay
Sales Coordinator East Coast | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My wo 7 hours maoy be diffe from yours so pleose do not feel obliged to reply cutside your normal werkin




LRSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 9169694

PROMOSIE TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS PRI1447309
Scanned St Code St Desc ' PackSize Unit  Units QTY Scan QTY Variance
28/09/2023 04:28 140425 Bal 7YO AMERICAN BARREL6X750mi 43% 1 EA 64 4% 0
64.00 64.00 0.00
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